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Summer (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September, 2021 2:15 PM
To: Denise Ng; 'SUR'; Admin A; Summer (LKK Auto)
Cc: Soon Wei Song; Lee Wee Ka; Sherini Pillai
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - pre-repair inspection notice -- Our ref: GTW.ACC.9092.21 ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING FBP 1259G & SLP 9882K ON 12.09.2021 
Attachments: 9092.21 - PRI Notice.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm 
 

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis. 

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO.         : FBP 1259G           

III INSURED VEHICLE NO.             : SLP 9882K 

DATE OF LOSS                                  : 12.09.21 

We acknowledge receipt of your email. 

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that 

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed. 

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-repair 
survey. 

This claim is handled by Ms Sherini. 

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his report.   

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting.  Please contact our surveyor to arrange.   
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen. 
 
 
Thank You. 
 
Bhuvaneswari 
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
64 Cecil Street  #04-02 IOB Building  
Singapore 049711 
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231  Fax: 6224 4174 
 

 
 

From: Denise Ng <denise@gohjpwong.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 12:58 pm 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Soon Wei Song <weisong@gohjpwong.com>; Lee Wee Ka <weeka@gohjpwong.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - pre-repair inspection notice -- Our ref: GTW.ACC.9092.21 
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Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to your email of even date. 
 
We are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyor. 
 
Our list of proposed Single Joint Expert is as follows:- 
1.   Jayson Liaw Leong San of Pro-Option Services 
2.   Dylan Lee of Lee Appraisal Services  
3.   Oh Han Cheong of Oh Appraisal 
4.   Seah Kwang Boon of Absolute Appraisal Services 
5.   Bok Jee Tan of Prudent Adjustors Services 
6.   Fong Kok Heng Stanley of Automax Survey 
7.   Sebastian Lim Yong Tian of Constant Appraiser Services 
8.   Lek Boon Hwee of Auto Performance Appraisal 
9.   Louis S C Ng Cae Amimi of Prestige Appraiser Services 
10. Richard Wong Ah Kow of R W Automotive Appraiser Services 
 
Kindly let us hear from you within 2 working days.  
 
Note:  In view of the current outbreak of COVID-19, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our firm. In the 
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to litigation@gohjpwong.com or weisong@gohjpwong.com with 
immediate effect. 
 
Best Regards 
Denise Ng  
for and on behalf of Soon Wei Song 
GOH JP & WONG LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#16-09 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6538 5868 / 8732 2946 
Fax: 6538 4898 
   
We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours 
are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm, lunch hour is from 1 pm to 230 pm  
and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn No. : 201406078M 
 
 
-- Email Disclaimer -- 
 
This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential.  
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any  
dissemination,  
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have  
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and  
notify the sender. 
You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer  
viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any  
loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects. 
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On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 12:08 PM Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote: 

  

  

Dear Sir / Mdm,  

  

We acknowledge receipt of your email. 

  

We propose using the following motor surveyor: 

  

 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

  

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the 
above list. 

  

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 11:40 am 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Soon Wei Song <weisong@gohjpwong.com>; Lee Wee Ka <weeka@gohjpwong.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - pre-repair inspection notice -- Our ref: GTW.ACC.9092.21 

  

Dear Sirs 

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT 
SUBJECT MATTER: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBP 1259G & SLP 9882K ON 12.09.2021 ALONG VICTORIA STREET 
 
We act for Tan Sin Fui in the above matter. 
 
We enclose herewith the pre-repair inspection notice dated 14 September 2021 for your attention. 

  

Note:  In view of the current outbreak of COVID-19, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our firm. In the 
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to litigation@gohjpwong.com or gtw@gohjpwong.com with 
immediate effect. 

  

Best Regards 
Denise Ng  

for and on behalf of Goh Teck Wee 

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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you 
by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, 
distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could 
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or 
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or 
any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is 
current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal Data Policy 
(https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the 
consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III’s 
website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the 
named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete 
this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the 
sender specifically states them to be the view of III. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this 
message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on 
any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III 
shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments 
provided or expressed in this message.”  

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by 
mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, 
transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be 
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions 
in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any 
modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, 
complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India 
International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal Data Policy 
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
message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any 
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall 
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not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or 
expressed in this message.”  


